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Meagan Tuttle

From: Carolyn Bates <cbates@burlingtontelecom.net>
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 11:47 AM
To: YvesBradley; Bruce Baker; Lee Buffinton; Emily Lee; Andy Montroll; Harris Roen; Jennifer 

Wallace-Brodeur; Meagan Tuttle
Subject: Info on Don Sinex. 

there are 12 vacancies in the mall and bank st side of the mall has doors with peeling paint and windows 
covered in white paper.  Looks terrible to people walking by.  
I do not like the way he is doing maintenance on the present mall.  The windows could have cool photos in 
them of the new mall. And look exciting. Not like they do now.  
 
 There is only 1 vacancy on church st. 
 
Here is his website  from which I took the following notes:  
http://www.devonwoodinvestors.com/ 
 
We are a private Investor/Operating Partner for opportunistic real estate debt and equity transactions in which it can 
add significant value for itself and its US and international investors. 
 
Devonwood Investors, LLC was founded in 1997 as a private real estate development and investment firm. The firm has 
successfully continued to successfully pursue these activities in a wide variety of undervalued assets in both up and down 
markets. 

Right now Church St Town Center Mall is his ONLY investment on the books 
And there is NO other item or project listed in his website, or that I could find online that 
he has done since 1997 when he started his company 
 
And he has only one person working with him: Mr. Nicholas J. Principe, 
Director    nprincipe@devonwoodinvestors.com 
 
He has a law and business degree. 
He worked with JMB Realty handling large projects similar to  the town center here.  It appears that he left on 
good terms and give him a reference.  
 
Info from this website: http://www.prime-finance.com/prime_finance_recent_transactions.html  
shows the purchase price 

Burlington Town Center 
$23,000,000 
Five year floating rate First Mortgage loan 
 
A 371,579 SF regional mall and 5-story office building located in Burlington, Vermont 
 
From various notes:  
Jeff Williams at Prime-Factor owns the mortgage on BTC 
and he said they will loan Sinex $100 mil to improve BTC  
They have quite a collection of loans to big places  usually worth $10 mil.  each, like wal-mart and 
hotels  but nothing like BTC 
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In summation. 
I do not like the fact that all the money comes from one place 
I think it is rather ODD that his company has no information about any other real estate transactions since its 
formation since 1997 
The mall is undervalued and under used. Therefore he stands to make a huge profit here.  The money he makes 
will go OUT OF THE STATE  It is not local money 
 
He can and should make his design fit Burlington city codes and not demand that we change to fit his design. 
 
And the buildings are massive in size. One city block long, 14 stories tall.   
 
Thank you for reading. 
 
 
Carolyn Bates 
May 10, 2016  
 
Carolyn L. Bates Photography 
Email:         cbates@carolynbates.com 
ADDRESS:    PO Box 1205, Burlington, VT 05402 
Phone:         (802) 238-4213 
Web:               www carolynbates.com 
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Meagan Tuttle

From: Carolyn Bates <cbates@burlingtontelecom.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 1:15 PM
To: YvesBradley; Bruce Baker; Lee Buffinton; Emily Lee; Andy Montroll; Harris Roen; Jennifer 

Wallace-Brodeur; Meagan Tuttle
Subject: Why people come to visit Church St MarketPlace 
Attachments: Why do people travel to Church ST  I asked Trip Advisor .pdf; ATT00001.htm

I spent several hours researching this and found TripAdvisor where I have submitted advice for 10 years, and 
use it myself 
was the best place to go. 
So here is a long list of almost every post submitted within the last few months. 
 
I would appreciate it if you all read this. 
And really thought about this mall as a whole, as well as the zoning laws you have been asked to change, 
the height 
and the student housing….let them stay on campus and let this place before people who want to live and work 
right downtown. OK 
and act 250 re housing where you get to by pass it if you only put in 274 units of housing. 
This mall HAS TO GO THROUGH ACT 250 
 
Thank you for all of your time.  I am sorry I forgot to say that last night.   
 
Carolyn Bates 
resident in BTV since 1973, when we walked down church st in our hiking boots and levis, and knew everyone 
who owned stores and the banks 
everything was LOCAL.   
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Meagan Tuttle

From: Carolyn Bates <cbates@burlingtontelecom.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 10:53 PM
To: YvesBradley; Bruce Baker; Lee Buffinton; Emily Lee; Andy Montroll; Harris Roen; Jennifer 

Wallace-Brodeur; Meagan Tuttle
Subject: Competing with Burlington for most sustainable city is Boulder, CO 

http://www.dailycamera.com/news/boulder/ci_27862501/boulder-gives-final-approval-height-limit-
ordinance 

 

 

 

 

 

 
The Boulder City Council gave final approval Tuesday night to a moratorium on taller buildings in many 
areas of the city for the next two years. 
 
The ordinance required an unusual fourth reading to add a provision that would allow developers to ask 
for taller buildings in the most intense downtown zones north of Canyon Boulevard after the completion of 
new downtown design guidelines. 
 
A voter-approved charter amendment caps building height at 55 feet in Boulder, with the exception of 
Twenty Ninth Street, which received an exemption from the voters due to slope issues and a desire to see 
the former Crossroads Mall site redeveloped. 

Zoning caps building heights at 35 feet in most of the city, 38 feet downtown and 40 feet in most industrial 

areas. Property owners can request a height modification up to 55 feet — but until April 2017, the city will 

only consider those requests in certain areas. 

Boulder, CO  and surrounding area is 250,000 or so 
They have controlled heights to save their views of the mountains. 
 
A lot of it looks l just like church st.  The Church St I would like to maintain and keep. And not tear up and 
destroy by massive structures hiding the lake, cutting off our sunlight, and ruining our unique smallness.  The 
prospective 160 Feet is way out of proportion to our generally 3 story high city,  The mass  being almost a block 
square filled with buildings 160 feet tall between Pine. Bank. St Paul and Cherry  and a 1/3 of a block in mass 
90 feet tall between Church, St Paul, Bank and Cherry, is just way beyond anything we should be putting into 
our unique town. 
 
I want our downtown to grow like Boulder Co where the maximum height is 35-55 feet.  We have some tall 
buildings, around 100 feet but they are scattered around town and do not form a solid mass.   
 
 
Please Please Please, do not rush this process city council has kicked the can down to you. 
Instead, I believe that this zoning change is so far beyond anyone’s imagination, or knowledge, being used to 
the 35 foot church st. average, when I talk to them 
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they point to Hotel VT, which is 6 stories high, and think that is 160 feet, that this change must be put before a 
town vote in Nov or March.  The concept is beyond the citizens understanding.    I charge you to go ask people 
in town what they think of two blocks with 160 ft buildings.  And ask them which buildings in town are like 
that now….    
 
Here is Boulder. 
Usually no 1, but almost always in the top 10 of any city contest with other cities.  
Don’t we want Burlington to remain in the top 10, too. 
 
Remember, we do NOT have to pass this zoning change. 
We do NOT need Sinex.   but, He needs US, a healthy city for his failing mall awful 
mall.  
 
Why oh why is city council and the mayor bending down and giving away our healthy 
city to prop up his disaster. 
We can build the streets back again, and keep them.  Do not sell them to Sinex 
 
 
cb 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 10:51 PM
To: Meagan Tuttle
Subject:  say NO to ZONING CHANGES GRANTED TO THE DON SINEX MALL.

Meagan 
 
Please ask all of the planning commissioners to 
 say NO to ZONING CHANGES GRANTED TO THE DON SINEX MALL. 
Thank you 
 
 
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

From: Emer Feeney <emer.feeney@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 10:17 AM
To: Meagan Tuttle
Subject: the tall mall - a native Burlington homeowner's opinion

Dear Meagan Tuttle, 
 
I am a Burlington native, new homeowner who has raised two children in Burlington.  I have worked downtown 
for over 25 years, first in retail, then for the last 8 years for the city of Burlington at the library.  I know 
Burlington, and I know downtown Burlington specifically. 
 
During my childhood, my father was a clothing retailer in Winooski through the Mill renovation boom and bust 
cycle, then a local real estate agent.  My mother was a low-income housing developer in Burlington.  My step-
father was the city clerk of Burlington.  I appreciate the many sides of the Sinex development issue, and am in 
general support of development, commerce, and growth in Burlington. 
 
I trust, however, that you and the Planning Commission will see that this 14-story zoning change would be a 
disastrous one for the downtown Burlington we know and love.  Not only would it open the door to the 
currently-debated outsized and short-sighted mall complex development, but it would mean future developers 
could also build to that scale.  This is a terrible idea which I have a hard time understanding was allowed to get 
this far in process.  Please nip this insanity in the bud before more time and energy is out toward it. 
 
People move to Burlington in droves because it is different, not like the shining cities that they seek to 
escape.  We win accolades for our coziness, our intimacy, the way it feels like a small town but has all the arts 
and amenities.  I hear new Burlingtonians describe it all the time when they come to sign up for library cards; 
they moved here because it feels more real, relaxed, supportive, because the emphasis is on kindness and people 
and not acquisition of status and things.   
 
I've never once heard anyone complain that it would be so much better if we just had a massive monolithic 
piece of "stunning" architecture dominating and overshadowing the entire downtown.  Please.  Let's be sensible 
and shake this madness off. Fourteen stories is too high.  It's too damn high.  If we are going to go up in 
Burlington, it needs to be by a realistic amount.   
 
Look at Winooski's recent "renovation".  That's what, an eight-story building block in the middle of town?  A 
few years later, it still feels congesting, blockish, too tall in contrast with the buildings it flanks. It's "bigness" 
really matters.  And they struggle to fill it.  A success story?  Kind of.  Not really.  A more sensible design 
would have been better.   
 
But once you make the wrong choices with this level of development, you can't go back.  We cannot afford to 
rush things. People love downtown Burlington as it is far more than they ever loved downtown Winooski.  Yes, 
change and development is needed.  The 14 story scale is not appropriate, however. 
 
We just bought a home in Burlington a few years ago, a lifelong dream of mine.  This mall design, which 
appears to be railroading through the city processes like a bull on fire, and in which the Sinex group is being 
given an inordinate amount of power (in which our city's future is being posed as a kind of "hostage" which 
they will only give back if we cede to their demands), makes me question whether we will truly have a voice in 
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the future development of the city.  Frankly, we don't want to live somewhere where thoughtless, wasteful 
decisions are made with our tax money.    
 
Fourteen stories is too tall for downtown Burlington.  It's too tall.  Let's not destroy downtown in order to save 
it.  If Sinex can't come up with something more reasonable, more Burlington-scale, with a more reasonable 
scale of zoning change, then we should not make this enormous gamble with them.  
 
Please let me know if you would like to speak further on this topic. 
 
Thank you, 
Emer Pond Feeney 
 
802-503-7408 
emer.feeney@gmail.com 
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Meagan Tuttle

From: maggie severance <maggieseverance@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 9:57 AM
To: YvesBradley; Bruce Baker; Lee Buffinton; Emily Lee; Andy Montroll; Harris Roen; Jennifer 

Wallace-Brodeur; Meagan Tuttle
Subject: stop the 14 story mall

Hello, I am a native Vermonter, and have lived in downtown Burlington fro 38 years.  As such, I request that 
steps be taken to continue our current city zoning heights, and that steps be taken to prevent the building of a 
mall that exceeds our zoning.  Thanks, Maggie Severance 
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Meagan Tuttle

To: Yves Bradley
Subject: RE: Burlington Building height

 
 
Meagan E Tuttle, AICP 
Comprehensive Planner 
City of Burlington, VT 
802.865.7193 
 
**Please note that any response or reply to this electronic message may be subject to disclosure as a public record 
under the Vermont Public Records Act. 
 
From: Yves Bradley [mailto:YBradley@vermontrealestate.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 2:04 PM 
To: Meagan Tuttle 
Subject: Fwd: Burlington Building height 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jeff Nick <jeff@jeffnick.com> 
Date: May 24, 2016 at 5:37:46 AM PDT 
To: "Yves Bradley (YBradley@vermontrealestate.com)" <YBradley@vermontrealestate.com> 
Subject: Burlington Building height 

  
Yves, 
  
I  measured the height of the 1897 Masonic Temple building at One Church Street. Based upon the 
reading from our Bosch laser the building height is approx.. 125 feet to the top of the slate roof.  A 
measurement from our drone confirmed  the measurement. (see attached photo) 
  
The street elevation of upper Church St. is 228 ft.  while the elevation on Bank St. between St. Paul and 
Pine St. is 206 ft. (Google Earth) 
  
Thus a 160 foot tall building on Bank St. would only be 14 feet taller than the Masonic Temple. 
  
Of course the Masons built their building before zoning regulations became the law. 
  
Hope this is helpful for tonight’s planning commission meeting 
  
  
  
Jeff Nick 
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NAI JL Davis Realty 
29 Church Street, 3rd Floor 
Burlington, VT 05401 
Telephone: (802) 876‐6923 
Email: jeff@jeffnick.com 
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